



CONTACTS:
Jennifer Larson
Budget Director
563-589-4322
jlarson@cityofdubuque.org

NEWS RELEASE

Nov. 20, 2008 -- For Immediate Release

Public Input Meeting for City Budget on Monday

DUBUQUE, Iowa – Dubuque City Manager Michael Van Milligen will hold a public input meeting beginning at 5:15 p.m. on Monday, November 24, in the second-floor City Council Chambers of the Historic Federal Building, 350 West 6th Street, Dubuque. The public is welcome to attend and provide input on City programs and services for the recommended budget the City Council will consider for the 2010 fiscal year, which begins July 1, 2009. For more information, contact Budget Director Jennifer Larson at 563-589-4322.

###

City of Dubuque
Fiscal Year 2009 Budget

Public Input Meeting

with the

City Manager

Tuesday, November 20, 2007 • 5:15-6:15 p.m.
City Council Chambers
Second-Floor of the
Historic Federal Building
350 West 6th Street, Dubuque

*Share your opinion concerning
local government spending*

Comment [VGC1]: Used for print ad, expensive try for 2 publishings, at least 1 Sunday. E-mail to Clerk to send to TH.

(CityChannel8 starting November 15 through November 20, 2007)

PUBLIC MEETING

Comment [VGC2]: This notice is only used if the News Release is not sent to CityChannel8

The City Manager will conduct a public input meeting on the Fiscal Year 2009 City Budget (July 1, 2008-June 30, 2009) to be presented to City Council in January 2008.

Where: City Council Chambers, Second-Floor of the Historic Federal Building
350 West 6th Street, Dubuque

When: 5:15 p.m., Tuesday, November 20, 2007

The public is urged to attend and to present their ideas on City programs and services.

CITY OF DUBUQUE, IOWA

Comment [VGC3]: Manager's handout for meeting, 25 copies est.

Welcome to this public meeting conducted by City Manager Michael C. Van Milligen of the City of Dubuque.

This meeting is an information meeting held for the purpose of presenting background material which the City Manager will use as he prepares his recommended Fiscal Year 2009 City budget. This budget will be submitted to City Council for their consideration early next year, and it will become effective July 1, 2008.

This meeting also provides an opportunity for Dubuque residents and representatives of organizations to make suggestions and comments on programs and services of the City.

The budget is a very comprehensive and complex, and it will be prepared with extreme care and thought to assure that the resources available to the City are being used to provide City Services effectively and efficiently.

Upon completion of the City Manager's comments at this meeting, those persons desiring further information or wishing to make suggestions will be provided an opportunity to do so. Speakers should first state their name and address. If representing an organization, they should also give the name and address of that organization.

Please do not hesitate to state your question or to make your suggestion. Your attendance and participation at this meeting is appreciated. It indicates your interest in the City and its programs and services. In the event you have further questions or additional suggestions, please call Budget Director Jenny Larson at 589-4110.